COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY

Wednesday, September 11, 2013

23rd July Adj

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET, PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2013 AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND EVERETT L. WOLFE, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Gerster made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Tuesday, September 3, 2013 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Wolfe seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Wolfe made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Wednesday, September 4, 2013 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

BRIDGE DEPARTMENT

Chris LaGrange, S & H Farm Supply, called on Commission with information for equipment availability.

Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Lynn Seaver, called on Commission regarding ongoing road and bridge matters. Mr. Seaver informed Commission Crew is working in Virgil Township, Section 35 on 2975 Road South of HH Highway.

ROBINSON-MARTIN ADDITION

J. J. Curtis telephoned Commission for update of process to vacate platted and recorded road never developed outside an incorporated area. He was informed no new information had been received, and it has been forwarded to County Legal Counsel, Lynn M. Ewing, III, for legal opinion. He was also referred to the Circuit Clerk's office for further information.

CITY OF SHELDON

Meeting with Phyllis Sprenkle and Becky Morgan, Clerk, City of Sheldon, was rescheduled to September 17, 2013 for assistance with Region M Solid Waste Management District grant application.

MOUNDVILLE TOWNSHIP

Moundville Township Trustee, George Kuhlman, presented map marked where brushcutting is needed in the township. Copy was forwarded to Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Lynn Seaver.

FAIRGROUNDS

Commissioners Gerster and Wolfe inspected the Fairgrounds.

REGION M SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Due to lack of quorum, Region M Solid Waste Management District meeting was cancelled.

BRIDGE DEPARTMENT

Commission spoke with Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Lynn Seaver, regarding ongoing road and bridge matters.

COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY

Wednesday, September 11, 2013

23rd July Adj.

OSAGE TOWNSHIP

Commission contacted Rusty Reed and Dennis Reed for approval to pile brush adjacent to bridge project in Osage Township, Section 32. They are not in charge of this area, and Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Lynn Seaver, will request, from the property owner, permission to pile brush and burn later.

INSPECTIONS

Commission inspected Coal Township, Section 14/15 new bridge construction where spillway on private property was washed out; Panama Road between Section 10/15, Coal Township. Inspected the BRO-B108(39) Bridge Project in Harrison Township, Section 2, 725 Road; a bridge that was reported to have obstruction by an overhanging tree branch in Moundville Township, Section 3/4; new box culvert construction on 2975 Road in Virgil Township, Section 35.

RESOLUTION AAA-2013

Commissioner Gerster made motion to approve Resolution #AAA-2013, A Resolution Relating to Tax Anticipation as authorized in Section 50.070, RSMo. Commissioner Wolfe seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

REPORTS

Commission approved Sheriff's report for August 14, 2013 through September 13, 2013.

RECYCLING CENTER

Commission received reimbursement for the Recycling Center in the amount of \$5,753.33 from Region M Solid Waste Management.

OSAGE TOWNSHIP

Commission notified the Vernon County Sheriff; WM911 Dispatch Center; Vernon County Ambulance District; Vernon County Emergency Management; and News Media of the closing of 1500 Road between Bailey and TT Highway in Osage Township, Section 32/33 for bridge replacement. Road is to be closed until further notice.

COURT HOUSE BOILER

Commission received Inspection Certificate from the Department of Public Safety for the Court House Boiler with expiration date of July 16, 2014. Same was posted in boiler room.

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

Commission requested legal opinion from Vernon County Prosecuting Attorney, Lynn M. Ewing, III as to closing platted public egress and ingress on private property.

		ADJOURN		
ATTEST: _		APPROVED:		
	CLERK OF COMMISSION		PRESIDING COMMISSIONER.	